Hovember 16th, 1953,
Dear Orawford,
I have your letter and brochure on recent produstion
performance at A.V, Roe.

I am glad to note that the 70 Mk. 3 aircraft have been
delivered and that the first Mk. 4 has appeared on schedule.

These ashicve-
ments reflect an improvement in your operatioas,

respects.

However, we are not happy about your operation in all
industry.

Your overhead is running over 200%, making it the highest in the
You will appreciate that direct labour costs and overhead must
be considered together in measuring the sfficiency of an operation.

Whether your owa preliminary estimstes are the best guide
to efficiency is quaestionable, but even on that standard I note that your
cost of mlﬁns is zoos over your own estimate.

8 @ appreotats the fact ﬂut you are working hard in the
direction of improving the efficienty of your plant.

I would feel happler
about your situation if thia appearsd to be your first objective and we were
haarug 1m about side ‘issues.

You have the biggest contract in the aircraft
industry, mé it mm be worth ;mnr Mvi&a& attention for the next year
at least. &
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